WEST HENDRED PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of meeting held on Thursday 11th May 2017 at 6.35pm in West Hendred Village Hall

Present: Cllr Richard Evans (Chairman), Cllr David Clayton, Cllr Roy Lennox, Cllr Fiona

Taylor, Cllr Sarah Lloyd

Clerk/Finance Officer: Julia Evans

District Councillor:

County Councillor:

Members of the

Public:

County Councillor Mike Fox-Davies sent his apologies. 59/17 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS None 60/17 MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 9 th MARCH 2017 Clir Clayton proposed accepting the minutes of the Monthly meeting held on 9 th March 2017. Clir Lloyd seconded. RESOLVED. The minutes were signed. 61/17 MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 27 th APRIL 2017 Approval of the minutes of the meeting held on 27 th April was deferred. 62/17 MATTERS ARISING Review of Grants Policy The meeting agreed to carry this matter forward. Policy on dealing with the public – Clerk to develop this. WW1 Beacons – Clir Evans has spoken to Mr Pill. He will come back to the Parish Council shortly. Trees in Playing Field – A meeting was held with Oakleaf Tree Surgeons. They advised on the amount of tree pruning that would be permitted. Clir Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY LOUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs – The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Clir Clayton proposed approving all payments. Clir Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.	58/17	APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE	Action:
None None		· · ·	
60/17 MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 9 th MARCH 2017 Cilr Clayton proposed accepting the minutes of the Monthly meeting held on 9 th March 2017. Cilr Lloyd seconded. RESOLVED. The minutes were signed. 61/17 MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 27 th APRIL 2017 Approval of the minutes of the meeting held on 27 th April was deferred. 62/17 MATTERS ARISING Review of Grants Policy The meeting agreed to carry this matter forward. Policy on dealing with the public – Clerk to develop this. WW1 Beacons – Clir Evans has spoken to Mr Pill. He will come back to the Parish Council shortly. Trees in Playing Field – A meeting was held with Oakleaf Tree Surgeons. They advised on the amount of tree pruning that would be permitted. Clir Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH - 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Clir Clayton proposed approving all payments. Clir Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.	59/17	DECLARATION OF INTERESTS	
Cllr Clayton proposed accepting the minutes of the Monthly meeting held on 9th March 2017. Cllr Lloyd seconded. RESOLVED. The minutes were signed. 61/17 MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 27th APRIL 2017 Approval of the minutes of the meeting held on 27th April was deferred. 62/17 MATTERS ARISING Review of Grants Policy The meeting agreed to carry this matter forward. Policy on dealing with the public – Clerk to develop this. WW1 Beacons – Cllr Evans has spoken to Mr Pill. He will come back to the Parish Council shortly. Trees in Playing Field – A meeting was held with Oakleaf Tree Surgeons. They advised on the amount of tree pruning that would be permitted. Cllr Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 65/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH - 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.		None	
held on 9th March 2017. Cllr Lloyd seconded. RESOLVED. The minutes were signed. 61/17 MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 27th APRIL 2017 Approval of the minutes of the meeting held on 27th April was deferred. 62/17 MATTERS ARISING Review of Grants Policy The meeting agreed to carry this matter forward. Policy on dealing with the public – Clerk to develop this. WW1 Beacons – Cllr Evans has spoken to Mr Pill. He will come back to the Parish Council shortly. Trees in Playing Field – A meeting was held with Oakleaf Tree Surgeons. They advised on the amount of tree pruning that would be permitted. Cllr Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Softe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.	60/17	MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 9 th MARCH 2017	
held on 9th March 2017. Cllr Lloyd seconded. RESOLVED. The minutes were signed. 61/17 MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 27th APRIL 2017 Approval of the minutes of the meeting held on 27th April was deferred. 62/17 MATTERS ARISING Review of Grants Policy The meeting agreed to carry this matter forward. Policy on dealing with the public – Clerk to develop this. WW1 Beacons – Cllr Evans has spoken to Mr Pill. He will come back to the Parish Council shortly. Trees in Playing Field – A meeting was held with Oakleaf Tree Surgeons. They advised on the amount of tree pruning that would be permitted. Cllr Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Softe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.		Cllr Clayton proposed accepting the minutes of the Monthly meeting	
minutes were signed. 61/17 MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 27 th APRIL 2017 Approval of the minutes of the meeting held on 27 th April was deferred. 62/17 MATTERS ARISING Review of Grants Policy The meeting agreed to carry this matter forward. Policy on dealing with the public – Clerk to develop this. WW1 Beacons – Clir Evans has spoken to Mr Pill. He will come back to the Parish Council shortly. Trees in Playing Field – A meeting was held with Oakleaf Tree Surgeons. They advised on the amount of tree pruning that would be permitted. Clir Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/10760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Clir Clayton proposed approving all payments. Clir Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			
61/17 MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON 27 th APRIL 2017 Approval of the minutes of the meeting held on 27 th April was deferred. 62/17 MATTERS ARISING Review of Grants Policy The meeting agreed to carry this matter forward. Policy on dealing with the public – Clerk to develop this. WW1 Beacons – Clir Evans has spoken to Mr Pill. He will come back to the Parish Council shortly. Trees in Playing Field – A meeting was held with Oakleaf Tree Surgeons. They advised on the amount of tree pruning that would be permitted. Clir Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/10760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Clir Clayton proposed approving all payments. Clir Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			
Approval of the minutes of the meeting held on 27 th April was deferred. 62/17 MATTERS ARISING Review of Grants Policy The meeting agreed to carry this matter forward. Policy on dealing with the public – Clerk to develop this. WW1 Beacons – Clir Evans has spoken to Mr Pill. He will come back to the Parish Council shortly. Trees in Playing Field – A meeting was held with Oakleaf Tree Surgeons. They advised on the amount of tree pruning that would be permitted. Clir Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Clir Clayton proposed approving all payments. Clir Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.	61/17		
deferred. 62/17 MATTERS ARISING Review of Grants Policy The meeting agreed to carry this matter forward. Policy on dealing with the public – Clerk to develop this. WW1 Beacons – Cllr Evans has spoken to Mr Pill. He will come back to the Parish Council shortly. Trees in Playing Field – A meeting was held with Oakleaf Tree Surgeons. They advised on the amount of tree pruning that would be permitted. Cllr Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: Playning MATTERS: Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filled with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.	• .,		
62/17 MATTERS ARISING Review of Grants Policy The meeting agreed to carry this matter forward. Policy on dealing with the public – Clerk to develop this. WW1 Beacons – Cllr Evans has spoken to Mr Pill. He will come back to the Parish Council shortly. Trees in Playing Field – A meeting was held with Oakleaf Tree Surgeons. They advised on the amount of tree pruning that would be permitted. Cllr Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 PISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH - 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			
Review of Grants Policy The meeting agreed to carry this matter forward. Policy on dealing with the public – Clerk to develop this. WW1 Beacons – Cllr Evans has spoken to Mr Pill. He will come back to the Parish Council shortly. Trees in Playing Field – A meeting was held with Oakleaf Tree Surgeons. They advised on the amount of tree pruning that would be permitted. Cllr Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.	22/1-		
The meeting agreed to carry this matter forward. Policy on dealing with the public – Clerk to develop this. WW1 Beacons – Cllr Evans has spoken to Mr Pill. He will come back to the Parish Council shortly. Trees in Playing Field – A meeting was held with Oakleaf Tree Surgeons. They advised on the amount of tree pruning that would be permitted. Cllr Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH - 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.	62/17		
Policy on dealing with the public – Clerk to develop this. WW1 Beacons – Cllr Evans has spoken to Mr Pill. He will come back to the Parish Council shortly. Trees in Playing Field – A meeting was held with Oakleaf Tree Surgeons. They advised on the amount of tree pruning that would be permitted. Cllr Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			C/E. Clark
WW1 Beacons – Clir Evans has spoken to Mr Pill. He will come back to the Parish Council shortly. Trees in Playing Field – A meeting was held with Oakleaf Tree Surgeons. They advised on the amount of tree pruning that would be permitted. Clir Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Clir Clayton proposed approving all payments. Clir Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			
Parish Council shortly. Trees in Playing Field – A meeting was held with Oakleaf Tree Surgeons. They advised on the amount of tree pruning that would be permitted. Cllr Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH - 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval - A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			C/F. Clerk
Trees in Playing Field – A meeting was held with Oakleaf Tree Surgeons. They advised on the amount of tree pruning that would be permitted. Cllr Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			CLOSED
They advised on the amount of tree pruning that would be permitted. Cllr Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH - 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval - A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			CLOSLD
Evans to discuss with Mr Wyman and ask for a quote from Oakleaf. 63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			RE
63/17 POLICE REPORT This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH - 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval - A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			
This was not available. 64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.	63/17		
64/17 OPEN FORUM No members of the public present. 65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.		This was not available.	
65/17 COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH - 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval - A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.	64/17		
A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH - 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval - A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.		No members of the public present.	
66/17 DISTRICT COUNCILLORS REPORT A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. 67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.	65/17	COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT	
A written report was heard at the Annual Parish Meeting. PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			
67/17 PLAYING FIELD REPORT: Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.	66/17		
Playing Field Inspection and Repairs- The grass needs cutting. Clerk to speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			
speak to Mr Soffe. The area under the benches needs strimming. Clerk to ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.	67/17		
ask Paul Stoter to do this. Two large legs on the fort are looking rotten and also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			
also two posts on the swing trail. It was agreed to look at this in detail once the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			Clerk
the RoSPA report had been received. 68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			
68/17 PLANNING MATTERS: P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			
P17/V0760/HH – 1 Yew Tree Cottages. Amended plans. There were no objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.	60/47		
objections to the amended plans but comments made previously still apply. 69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.	UO/ 1 /		
69/17 FINANCIAL MATTERS Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			
Payments for Approval – A list of payments for approval is filed with these minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.	69/17	FINANCIAL MATTERS	
minutes. Cllr Clayton proposed approving all payments. Cllr Lennox seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.	33/11		
seconded. RESOLVED. The cheques were signed.			
i ü			
	70/17		
			All Councillors

WEST HENDRED PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of meeting held on Thursday 11th May 2017 at 6.35pm in West Hendred Village Hall

d. regarding The RL
regarding The I RI
rogarding rilo
Evans to circulate RE
t Helens and
ime the lights Clerk
tion regarding the
ENDRED
sion of the RE
esponse.
ARD NEW
is £28,000. Funds
cost of the project SL/DC
quired information
tted for the
ras presented for
luly subject to

The meeting closed at 7.55 pm

Signed	
Dated	